Contact

Aastha Medical Centre C 81 Lajpat Nagar 2, New Delhi 110024 9811762245 (Mobile) drravishukla@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/drravishukla (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Healthcare
Public Speaking
Anesthesiology

Languages

English, Hindi (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Permanent Registration Certificate

Honors-Awards

Exemplary Contribution to Anaesthesiology Award - 2007

Dr. RAVI SHUKLA

Director of Anaesthesiology & Critical Care at Aastha Medical Centre South Delhi, Delhi, India

Summary

Dr. Ravi Shukla is a Senior Consultant Anaesthesiologist with over 40 years of experience in Anaesthesia, Peri Operative Care, Pain Management & Critical Care.

Over a professional career spanning more than four decades, Dr. Ravi Shukla has seen the field of Anaesthesia, and healthcare in general, evolve with the times and has often been at the forefront of this ever ongoing advance in Anaesthesiology. Dr. Shukla has been honoured by the Delhi Medical Association multiple times, once with a Lifetime Contribution Award and is an honorary member of multiple Medical Associations and Anaesthesia Societies.

Dr. Ravi Shukla is very well renowned amongst his patients and professional colleagues and appreciated for is his warm and comforting bedside manner, excellent patient satisfaction and dedication to patient care with a surgical anaesthesia safety record which is exemplary in the field.

He is currently the Director of Anaesthesia & Critical Care at Aastha Medical Centre, Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi and Senior Consultant, Anaesthesiology at Diyos Men's Health Centre, New Delhi.

Experience

Aastha Medical Centre
Director of Anesthesiology & Critical Care
January 1994 - Present
New Delhi Area, India

Delhi IVF & Fertility Research Centre Senior Visiting Consultant, Anaesthesiology 2018 - Present

New Delhi Area, India

Diyos Men's Health Center Senior Consultant, Anaesthesiology 2016 - Present

New Delhi Area, India

Sukhmani Hospital - India Senior Visiting Consultant, Anaesthesiology 2016 - Present

New Delhi Area, India

BR Diagnostics And Imaging - India Senior Visiting Consultant, Anaesthesiology 2011 - Present

New Delhi Area, India

Talwar Medical Centre Senior Visiting Consultant, Anaesthesiology 2001 - Present New Delhi Area, India

Bharti Eye Hospital
Senior Visiting Consultant, Anaesthesiology
2016 - 2018 (2 years)

New Delhi Area, India

Sujan Mohinder Hospital Senior Visiting Consultant, Anaesthesiology 2003 - 2014 (11 years) New Delhi Area, India

Lions Kidney Hospital - India Visiting Consultant, Anaesthesiology 1999 - 2012 (13 years) New Delhi Area, India

Sharma Nursing Home Visiting Consultant, Anaesthesiology 1992 - 2006 (14 years)

Kailash Colony, New Delhi

Vimhans Hospital - India

Visiting Consultant, Anaesthesiology 1994 - 2004 (10 years)

New Delhi Area, India

Diwan Chand Satyapal Aggarwal Imaging Research Centre Visiting Consultant, Anaesthesiology 1991 - 1992 (1 year)

New Delhi Area, India

Jeewan Nursing Home & Hospital - India Head Of Department, Anaesthesology 1987 - 1992 (5 years)

New Delhi Area, India

Holy Family Hospital Registrar, Anaesthesiology 1986 - 1987 (1 year) New Delhi Area, India

Coal India Limited
Consultant Anaesthesiologist
May 1985 - February 1986 (10 months)
Dhanbad Area, India

Consultant Anaesthesiologist with BCCL (Bharat Coking Coal Limited), a subsidiary of Coal India Limited with its headquarter in Dhanbad, India. Coal India Limited is an Indian state-controlled coal mining company headquartered in Kolkata, West Bengal, India and the largest coal-producing company in the world. The company contributes to around 82% of the coal production in India.

Calcutta Port Trust Senior Medical Officer, Anaesthesiology January 1985 - May 1985 (5 months) Haldia Dock Complex

MLB Medical College, Jhansi, U.P Senior Resident, Anaesthesiology 1983 - 1985 (2 years)

MLB Medical College, Jhansi, U.P Junior Resident - General Surgery

1979 - 1980 (1 year)

Education

MLB Medical College, Jhansi, U.P

MD Anaesthesiology, Anesthesiology Residency Program · (1980 - 1983)

MLB Medical College, Jhansi, U.P Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery - MBBS · (1973 - 1978)

La Martiniere College, Lucknow